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Frank E. Pellegrin, President 1000 Watts* 690 Kilocycles

September 20, 1948

Mr, S, R, Morss

R #3
Bradford, Mass,

Dear Mr. Morss:

In answer to your verification of our program of August 19,
we are very glad to verify your report as being correct.

We are using Raytheon equipment throughout, we have the
RA 1,000 transmitter with a 356! vertical radiator, shunt-fed,
and a ground system consisting of 120 radials terminating in a
48' square copper mesh, with an additional mat of 48' square under
the transmitter building bonded to the main ground system.

We would be very glad to send any additional information
concerning equipment that you might wish.

Sincerely yours,

;.7)./2'/&//

Je He Fleet
Chief Engineer



